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From: Kate Logan

Sent: Fri, 31 Oct 2025 17:05:50

To: Karen Gork

Cc: Todd.Thalhamer@Calrecycle.ca.gov

Subject: Chiquita Canyon Landfill - Geosynthetic Cover — Mitigation Measure 4.1

Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
CCLF Reaction Area Reactive Wells 2025-1 O—24.pdff)50 2025-10-03 Milestone 2B Chiquita Canyon LF

Attachments: | - ch September 2025 pdfilib25-10-24 Figure 1 EVOH Location-Layout] (2).pdflif

Below is Chiquita’s weekly update on the status of the installation of the 60-mil EVOH/HDPE geomembrane
cover at the Chiquita Canyon Landfill, in accordance with Mitigation Measure 4.1 of the LEA’s Compliance Order
issued May 1, 2025.

As of October 24, 2025, D&E, on behalf of Chiquita, has installed approximately 707,948 square feet of tan 60-
mil EVOH/HDPE geomembrane cover. Chiquita continues to prioritize the installation of access roads on top of
the EVOH/HDPE geomembrane cover to ensure continued access to major areas of the landfill. Swift
completion of the access road installation will also allow Chiquita to resume operation of the landfill gas
extraction wells and dewatering pumps within those areas that had to be temporarily disabled for this project.
Additional repairs and detailing were performed on existing panels, including fabricating boots, patching,
extrusion welding, and re-seaming, as needed.

The attached site map shows the approximate extent of geomembrane cover installed as of Friday, October 24,
2025, as well as the geomembrane coverage described in the revised draft workplan for extension of the
geomembrane cover area submitted to the LEA, the US EPA, and DTSC on October 3, 2025. Also attached to
this submission are the September 2025 monthly isopach map and a figure identifying wells showing signs of
reaction as October 24, 2025. Due to technical limitations, we are currently unable to create one figure including
all of this data.

Thanks,

Kate Logan

Regional Engineer

Chiquita Canyon Landfill

29201 Henry Mayo Dr.

Castaic, CA 91384

(m) (346) 807-5547
Kate.Logan@VWasteConnections.com

WASTE CONNECTIONS


mailto:Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com
mailto:kgork@ph.lacounty.gov
mailto:Todd.Thalhamer@Calrecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com

V HOM HOM -
¢ ‘A8 "ddv ‘A8 "MHO ‘A8 'NSd
Q VINYOAITVYD ‘DIV1ISYD VINHO4I'TVO OIVLSYO SH3ANIONT/ A NYS S A4S AN
\V TI14aNYT NOANYD YLINDIHO TI4ANYTNOANVO VLINOIHD e = ——1 | =z
\/ vv56-92¥ (295) ‘Hd Q M
90806 VO ‘HOVY34 ONO1 3 nnvnu <«
\/ UL 103r0Yd 00€ 3LINS ‘AVM LYOJHIVY AOHTIN 006€ sl &
~ <
V4 ST13M NOILOVHLX3 TVOILYIA FAILOVIY SINVLINSNOI TVINIANOYIANS N R
SYIANIONI SIS [} |8
\3) ‘FILIL L33IHS ALN3ITO S 18 |&
ﬂ_
z
n o
[m) L
L =
T g S 5
: g 2 =
= > o 5 Z
= W X = 0 « W
fe] —_— < 9
O N I
o 5 © 2 = G 3
AN
i « g w 5 & 8 SRV
- 3 = 2 ¢ < 9 2 £ &
= X LL > > n O F
o z O o -1 0 r « z 5 O
NS @) o U_ % U_ < < o 3 ~
o o & O o o Qo = i
o % - w zZ Z Y oo
s ¢ £ = gk = 5 3 = 82
- ~ a ©» Z = <4 O O W < @
4 — M E < 360 < o m Q owg
O = O < 9O < <« Z ¥ u o
A o9 : % ok mm v BOE 5 5 :
———— = et - & 2 w ko w £ % 2 ko=
o L O W > wW > r o ow =
o - = O > N z Z S o x W
@ o < o o 9 v 9 O O » 2 Wb
) O > > Z 35 Z = B 5o Q@ T X
T @ = £ F 2 E § G 22z
— — n 7)) n (@) O E & o =2 0
ale 2 2 2w 2 I X o % 4 0 &
o Z OS5 0O z Wu x =z 5 Wn
2 : 282 z8
10 — x x X 20 xx §
0 X X % I 5 @ 5 %0
& & & | ¥ 06z 2
| w X O O
| Zl W oo Z2 N
— E . .
2 1 O] « o\
Y . RS (8 3

11

©

1l

AAAAA
L s ]
P\

=

. : pe \ : k=", I 3 i _ / ) SVING
) - % 7 / I/ > 7
P O = / 7% p /M/ NS S8 1 y A 75 15 f K 5 4 N
a — . N N\ - = e ) 2 § ] o0 ok AN
¢ 7 4 = S Z ) 2, <
LY ok p 7 / < - = \ =8 7 e q < = W%QP/ N
( = S S S < Z S NN
o Zra’ > N 230 4 = P /l?
S Q S N Ny N e~ 7 Z — X N
G AR e / S oY) : NG X Z Y (s NS = ; /ﬂu/) \
AR S S3. q——r s 2 ° —— N N NN ,
o / \ = > S f \\ S N — 2GS K% o > /rﬁ/ ¢
\ — i : 1 = : > R ! /f/?.-. ////W/
NS = N2 ~ //f
7
\\J\

M. s - ,// / ///f/l.vlfflll .\i..%“.\.\v\\\

DN = — = ),,M,. = \...1; \ AR W\ N NN g\_\t\\l

\\ w}\ﬂfﬂ ”W&\WV = fi%(\x\J//H.v . B = %MVW/W//W —

3 ,. w.; 4 =~ «6\){%..%1 ==\ . LIRERN ﬂ, S N NS J‘“\A&&(

7 S&Mgﬁﬂg%, A ?Mﬂzﬁwﬂ M\Wﬂ@%& LL\E RVANRE /, // A%%hﬂ»;n& \\\\\.w\);yf"‘

)
\X‘\n =7 1 .//U/W/M'\NW\O\ M/ , 7//”,7 f
woGs:g — GzZ0Z |+Z 190 bMP+Z—01—GZ0Z [S/IeM 8A1joDay ™~ paldy U011dDay RQQU/\DE.\EQ\@ WEE \«Db.tb\/w\_\_Q/\@QE&Qmm\: /mQ

5&%? s
SIS (60) O @ ] [ © a5 = =)

£
5





		Sheets and Views

		REACTION AREA






ita Canyon Landfill - Isopach

———

AT,

e

Chiqu

October 1, 2025 Survey Image. August 27, 2025 vs October 1, 2025






APPROXIMATELY 707,948 FT2 EVOH GEOMEMBRANE DEPLOYED THROUGH
FRIDAY OCTOBER 24.
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October 1, 2025 Survey Image. August 27, 2025 vs October 1, 2025



APPROXIMATELY 707,948 FT2 EVOH GEOMEMBRANE DEPLOYED THROUGH
FRIDAY OCTOBER 24.
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